From: Lakhchaura, Megha
Sent: 10/26/2012 2:40:58 PM

To: Brooks, Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov); Griffes, Peter
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PHG3); Charkowicz, Ed
(ed.charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov)

] Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);

Ce: [Redacted | Strauss

Todd (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq)]Redacted
Redacted - Lawlor, Joe T
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JTLS); Narang, Aparna (Merchant)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=A XNW); Redacted
‘ Redacted ‘

2

Bcec:
Subject: RE: CAISO Interim Proposal on RA Flexibility

| have drafted a list of items we may discuss . We can add and subtract from the list but this is what we
are interested in talking about. We are particularly keen on understanding your concerns regarding
hydro resources and the challenges this proposal may create in procurement and contracting.

PG&E’s perspective on the following items -

The need for flexible capacity and the calculation of needs
Flexible capacity counting conventions

Resource eligibility

Measurement of effective flexible capacity

Counting Hydro Resources

Self-scheduling / economic dispatch

Concerns

From: Lakhchaura, Megha

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 2:12 PM

To: Lakhchaura, Megha; 'Griffes, Peter'; Charkowicz, Ed; Brooks, Donald J.
Cc: [Redacted t Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); [Redacted b Strauss, Todd; 1RedaCted }
Lawlor, Joe T; Narang, Aparna (Merchant)

Subject: CAISO Interim Proposal on RA Flexibility

When: Monday, October 29, 2012 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: EnergyNon-ReimbursabIe resource

I am scheduling a meeting for the same.

Redacted
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From: Griffes, Peter [mailto: PHG3@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Charkowicz, Ed; Lakhchaura, Megha; Brooks, Donald J.
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); [Redacted | Strauss, Todd; Redacted
Lawlor, Joe T; Narang, Aparna (Merchant)
Subject: RE: CAISO Interim Proposal on RA Flexibility

Ed, Donald and Megha,

My apologies for not getting back to you sooner regarding a discussion about flexible RA. | know
Megha reached out toon Wednesday, and he passed the request on to me since 'm PG&Es
lead on the topic. | am happy to meet/speak with you on Monday about the proposal. fam
available 9:00-11:00 a.m. or 2:00-3:30 p.m.

Is there a time in these windows that will work well for you?
Peter

From: Charkowicz, Ed [mailto:ed.charkowicz@cpuc.ca.aov]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Griffes, Peter

Cc: Lakhchaura, Megha; Brooks, Donald J.

Subject: CAISO Interim Proposal on RA Flexibility

Hi Kurt and Peter,
Who should we contact to set up a short teleconference to discuss the upcoming CAISO proposal on
RA Fiexibility? We would like to do this soonest.

Thanks,

Edwin A. Charkowicz, CPA

CPUC — RA Procurement and Oversight, Supervisor
eac@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-2421

Cell 510-828-0119

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
ore, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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